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The following questions pertain to the Request for Proposal for Food and Beverage requirements for 
Nova Scotia; 

1. Some of the estimated usage quantities on the spreadsheet are blank.  Is there a way to 
get an estimate on those items? 

There is a new version of the spreadsheet forthcoming.  Since the procurement is still ongoing, 
we are continuing to compile usage figures.  The revised spreadsheet will be posted the week of 
April 4, 2016.   

2. Does our offering have to match the exact pack size requested in the spreadsheet? 
 
 Alternative pack sizes may be accepted as long as the sizes are acceptable for use and storage.  
Not all package sizes are suitable for ships or for galley storages.  For alternative package sizes 
the vendor must clearly indicate the package size they are offering. 
 

3. Will we be able to identify designated delivery days for the outlying areas as per our 
current routing schedule? 
 
The required delivery days are specified in Annex A, Statement of Work.  The minimum delivery 
schedules are required to be the same as those currently in place.  Any proposed changes to 
delivery schedules must be discussed and approved by the end users. 
 

4. What measurements are you using to award the Standing Offers? 

The standing offers will be awarded on a line by line basis.  The bidders with the highest number 
of low priced line items will be awarded a standing offer.  Up to 3 standing offers may be issued 
per category.  

5. I have questions about the descriptions of some of the line items, how can I get 
clarification? 
 
Should clarifications be required on specific line items, you can contact the Standing Offer 
Authority. 
 

6. Can I send in my bid by email, as we do with the rebids? 
 
Bids must be submitted to PWGSC at 1713 Bedford Row, Halifax as per the solicitation Part 3, 
Offer Preparation Instructions.  Financial bids should be submitted as a hard copy as well as on a 
flash drive or DVD.  Please make sure your company name is on all pages of your financial bid, 
sign the front pages all copies of your bid as well as all amendments. 
 

7. Are we required to provide the “Proposed Brand?” 

The proposed brand is an indication of the quality of the product the end user requires.  It may 
also indicate the brand of the product currently being provided.  Equivalent products, in fit, form 
and function may be accepted.  All proposed products must meet the FQS specifications and in 
their absence, CGSB specifications.   
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Please note:  Bidders who bid on and provide sub-quality products which do not meet the 
standards as per the solicitation documents, will lose that line item for the bid period.  It 
will be awarded to the next lowest bidder. 

8. Are there any no substitute items? 

There are several no substitute items on the list of deliverables.  Where the line item indicates 
“No Substitute”, bids for other brands will not be accepted. 

9. Some of the line items are considered “special order” items in our warehouse and are not 
regularly stocked items.  It can take up to 3 weeks to stock these items.  Should we bid on 
“special order” items? 

All items that you provide bids for should be available for immediate sale.  If an item is a special 
order item, please indicated so on your bid.  You may still provide a bid for the item, however, it 
may be disqualified if another bidder is able to provide the item as a stocked item. 

10. If our proposed item is a little different than the description on the list of deliverables, how 
do we indicate that on our bid? 

Please ensure we can fully understand everything we need to know about the item you are 
bidding on if it differs from the item listed.  You can indicate on the spreadsheet or on a separate 
paper for any line items you wish to provide further information. 

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

 


